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i NEUMEYeER

Environmental Services, Inc.

Fehruary 15, 2005

Mosites Construction Company
AB38 Campbells Run Road
Pittshurgh, PA 15205-1386

.Attentibn: Mr, Eric Bertrand

Send via fax, 412-788-11 59, hard copy to follow by regular U.S. Malk
RE: FLYASH SAMPLE |
Dear Mr, Bartrand,

We analyzed the sample of Flyash you delivered on February 4, 2005 and
the results are as follows.

The sample was analyzed by Q. Chem Labs of Labrobe, PA for eleven
(11) priority pollutant metals. The results were comparad against Pennsylvarnia
Dapartment of Environmenial Protection Bureau of Land Hecyclmg and Waste
Managemeris Standards for inorganic regulated substances in soll (IHSS) and
the clean fill standards. .

The rasults ara as follows,

REGULATED SUBSTANCE | IRSS LIMITS | CLEAN FILL LIMITS | RESULTS P
[ARSENIC | _ " 12 03] . 47800
BARIUM 15,000 500 197
GCADMIUM B 110 2| 17
| [ CHROMIUM T~ 1,100 70 15.1
; COPFER__ 150,000 —_ 100 14,2
| MERCURY EI 2| <0.08
: NICKEL ' 4,400 30 108]
;5; LEAD ' 500 20 7.56
;; _ [ SELENIUM 3,100 "B ____ND
SILVER — 1,100 40 <1
- ZING B 1 66,000 100 23.3

w  All coneentrations in mg/kg
v+ |RSS @ residential MSCs, 0-15 fest
+» MND= noan_etected
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